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2012 Water and Wastewater Rates an_d Service Fees

Date: November 4, 2011

To: ' Budget Committee

From: Deputy City Manager and Chief Financial Ofﬁt;er
Wards: All
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SUMMARY

To recommend the 2012 Water and Wastewater consumptidn rates and service fees
arising from concurrent adoption of the 2012 Toronto Water recommended Operating
and Capital Budgets. '
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Cam Weldon
Deputy City Manager and Chief Financial Officer
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